

# TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011













#### PREFACE



# TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011

LGED would continue to remain professionally competent, efficient and effective public sector agency for performing the inter-related and complementary functions of developing, maintaining and managing transport, trading and small scale water resources infrastructure at the local level by ensuring Local Government Institution and community participation and taking care of environmental and social issues.

Providing technical and institutional support to strengthen the local government institutions and serving local communities and other stakeholders. It would also develop and manage the local infrastructure for increasing farm/non-farm production, generating employment, improving socio-economic condition, promoting local governance, reducing poverty and acting as agent of change at the local level.

Celui.

Md. Wahidur Rahman
Chief Engineer
Local Government Engineering Department

#### **Training in LGED**



Training is a systematic process to develop knowledge, skill and attitude to attain the goal of the organization. There is no alternative of training in orienting people with modern and latest technology. It is the oldest art and newest science. Normally people acquire knowledge in a particular discipline and enter into services. Job field can't be addressed adequately with the academic knowledge gained from formal educational institutes. People always need additional orientation or training to be fully acquainted with a job concerned. Technology is developing fast.

Concerned People need to cope up with the latest technology. Training is the only tool that enables people to cope up with latest technology.

As an organization LGED always emphasizes on training. Training in LGED started since 1982 under former Works

Program Wing. A Central Training Unit (CTU) at LGED Head Quarter Dhaka and 10 Regional Training Centers was set-up under LGED in 1998. LGED Training system is decentralized. 64 districts and 482 upazilas are covered through 10 Regional Training Centers. It does not mean that training programs are arranged only at HQ and regional levels. Trainings are also held at district, upazila and union levels depending on the target group and the types of training. All the categories of employees, LGI representatives, contractors and Project beneficiaries are covered under



training program. Effectiveness of training is measured after certain interval by external agent. Training is funded from development projects as well as from GOB revenue budget.



The overall objectives of LGED Training Unit are to develop capacity of LGED Officials and staff through development of overall training policy, assessment of training need and preparation of annual training plan, development of training modules, implementation and evaluation of training courses. LGED Training Unit develops in-house trainers through Training of Trainers (TOT) course.

During the last two decades, LGED has expanded a lot. Also the image of LGED has been upgraded at national and international level. Training is one of the important factors behind these. A Training Calendar is prepared by CTU, LGED at the beginning of each fiscal year for smooth implementation of training courses funded from GOB and different donors. It is expected that the

training calendar showing course name, venue, period and duration, category of participants as well as funding sources will help a lot to harmonize implementation of training in LGED.

#### **CONTENTS**

				F	Page
A.	Allocation of Training Budget in the FY 2010-2011	 	 	 	į
B.	Achievement of Training under LGED in the FY 2009-2010	 	 	 	ii
C.	Project wise List of Training Courses in the FY 2010-2011 :				
	Revenue Funded Training:				
1.	Central Training Unit	 	 	 	6
2.	Regional Training Centers	 	 	 	6
3.	Procurement Unit	 	 	 	6
4.	Quality Control Unit	 	 	 	6
5.	Maintenance Unit	 	 	 	6
6.	IWRM Unit	 	 	 	7
7.	Design Unit	 	 	 	7
	Project Funded Training:				
8	Union Parishad Complex Construction & Connecting Road Development Project (UCCP)	 	 	 	7
9	Municipal Support Unit (MSU)	 	 	 	7
10	Secondary Towns Integrated Flood Protection Project (STIFPP-II)	 	 	 	8
11	Eastern Bangladesh Rural Infratructure Development Project (EBRIDP)	 	 	 	9
12	Participatory Small Scale Water Resource Sector Project (PSSWRSP)	 	 	 	10
13	Small Scale Water Resource Development Project (SSWRDP-JICA)	 	 	 	13
14	Sunamgonj Community Based Resource Management Project (SCBRMP)	 	 	 	16
15	Urban Partnership for Poverty Reduction Project (UPPRP)	 	 	 	18
16	Market Infrastructure Development Project in Charland Regions (MIDPCR)	 	 	 	19
17	Second Rural Infrastructure Improvement Project (RIIP-2)	 	 	 	22
18	Strengthening of Activities in RDEC 2 Project	 	 	 	24
19	South Western Bangadesh Rural Development Project (SWBRIDP)	 	 	 	24
20	Second Urban Governance and Infrastructure Improvement Project (UGIIP-2)	 	 	 	24
21	Rural Road and Market Access Infrastructure Development Project (RRMAIDP)	 	 	 	25
22	Rural Employment and Road Maintenance Program (RERMP)	 	 	 	27
23	Union Infrstructure Development Project (Greater Rangpur and Dinajpur District)	 	 	 	28
24	Training Plan 2010-2011	 	 	 	29

Central Training Unit
Allocation of Training Courses in the FY : 2010-2011

	Revenue Funded Training:				In L	akh Taka
1.	Central Training Unit	 	 			12.00
2.	Regional Trianing Centers	 	 			30.00
3.	Procurement Unit	 	 			5.00
4.	Quality Control Unit	 	 			8.00
5.	Maintenance Unit	 	 			6.00
6.	IWRM Unit	 	 			4.00
7.	Design Unit	 	 			5.00
			Sı	ıb Tot	al:	70.00
	Project Funded Training:					
8.	Union Parishad Complex Construction & Connecting Road Development Project (UCCP)	 	 			35.00
9.	Municipal Support Unit (MSU)	 	 			343.00
10.	Secondary Towns Integrated Flood Protection Project (STIFPP-II)	 	 			25.00
11.	Eastern Bangladesh Rural Infratructure Development Project (EBRIDP)	 	 			21.44
12.	Participatory Small Scale Water Resource Sector Project (PSSWRSP)	 	 			231.87
13.	Small Scale Water Resource Development Project (SSWRDP-JICA)	 	 			300.00
14.	Sunamgonj Community Based Resource Management Project (SCBRMP)	 	 			128.70
15.	Urban Partnership for Poverty Reduction Project (UPPRP)	 	 			356.05
16.	Market Infrastructure Development Project in Charland Regions (MIDPCR)	 	 			315.52
17.	Second Rural Infrastructure Improvement Project (RIIP-2)	 	 			90.00
18.	Strengthening of Activities in RDEC 2 Project	 	 			11.30
19.	South Western Bangadesh Rural Infrastructure Development Project (SWBRIDP)	 	 			90.00
20.	Second Urban Governance and Infrastructure Improvement Project (UGIIP-2)	 	 			137.00
21.	Rural Road and Market Access Infrastructure Development Project (RRMAIDP)	 	 			154.14
22.	Rural Employment and Road Maintenance Program (RERMP)	 	 			150.00
23.	Upazila Infrastructure Development Projec (Greater Rangpur and Dinajpur)	 	 			4.00
			S	ub To	tal: _	2,393.02
			Gra	nd To	tal:	2,463.02

#### LOCAL GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

**CENTRAL TRAINING UNIT** 

**Training Achievement in LGED for FY: 2009-2010** 

SI.			Pla	an				Achiev	ement			Allocation in	Expenditure
No.	Name of Project/Unit	T. No. of		T. Part	Trainee	T. No. of	T. No. of	Partici	pants	Tot. Part	Trainee	Lakh Taka	in Lakh Taka
		Courses	Batches	icpants	days	Courses	Batches	Male	Female	icipants	days		
_1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
ıra	ining under Revenue					_							
1	Central Training Unit	2	5	96	480	2	7	135	17	152	432	10.00	9.33
2	Regional Training Centers	3	12	304	488	3	12	231	37	268	450	10.00	9.46
3	Procurement Unit	1	6	150	450	1	4	72	28	100	300	8.00	5.82
4	Quality Control Unit	4	13	240	1200	4	8	179	3	182	856	19.50	19.03
5	Maintenance Unit	1	5	110	550	1	5	107	0	107	535	13.00	12.98
6	IWRM Unit	1	2	60	180	1	2	36	19	55	165	4.50	4.16
											Sub-Total	65.00	60.78
Tra	ining under Donors B	udget											
7	RDP-25	2	22	600	1200	2	22	50	550	600	1200	17.24	17.24
8	UCCP	1	30	300	3000	1	30	300	0	300	3000	22.00	30.00
9	MSU Financed by MSP	20	121	2727	10329	20	136	2411	117	2528	11699	168.69	204.89
10	UMSU Financed by UGIIP	9	66	1480	3296	7	80	1313	364	1677	2482	47.60	19.96
11	STIFPP-II	14	570	11720	35365	9	126	1447	2320	3767	13147	15.00	20.26
12	EBRIDP	12	163	5662	11451	11	164	2585	968	3553	7105	115.35	92.50
13	SSWRDSP-II	30	478	66741	100192	17	165	38210	2202	40412	47229	97.00	43.65
14	SSWRDP (JICA)	54	275	13791	18361	20	99	4297	1591	5888	6876	135.00	61.60
15	SCBRMP	32	3776	91230	281531	27	3464	28116	53072	81188	258343	156.00	87.14
16	UPPRP	30	1152	37584	48100	27	1102	16154	18769	34923	45901	280.00	261.17
18	IVIDP	1	10	550	550	1	10	419	107	526	526	6.77	7.97
19	SDRIDP-II	1	1	45	135	1	1	45	0	45	135	3.50	2.26
20	MIDPCR	30	2797	51370	74100	26	2164	20199	30551	50750	72040	256.00	183.00
21	RIIP-2	26	898	25727	49387	15	272	2491	1788	4279	12953	797.00	885.99
22	RDEC Project-II	6	6	87	297	6	9	94	11	105	857	14.73	14.42
23	UGIIP-II	11	11	361	369	48	48	1507	518	2025	2025	47.10	43.02
24	RRMAIDP	24	318	8810	24442	24	318	2416	6067	8483	23310	123.01	113.77
25	RERMP	1	475	13300	13300	1	236	0	6450	6450	6450	44.00	39.50
											Sub-Total	2345.99	2128,34
	Total	316	11212	333045	678753	275	8484	122814	125549	248363	518016	2410.99	2189.12

GOB ALLOCATION : Tk. 65.00 LAKH

MALE PARTICIPANTS : 49.45 %

DONORS ALLOCATION: Tk. 2345.99 LAKH

FEMALE PARTICIPANTS: 50.55 %

TOTAL PARTICIPANTS ATTENDED: 248363

TRAINEE DAYS ACHIEVED: 76.32 %

#### **Central Training Unit**

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

Revenue Funded Training:
--------------------------

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	TOT	Training of Trainers Course	5	5	24	120	600	AE & UE of LGED
		Total	5			120	600	

#### 2 Regional Training Centers (RTC)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	QCT	Training on Quality Control Teat at Laboratory and on Site Testing Procedure	18	5	35	630	3150	SAE, DMan-SAE, Surveyor & WA
		Total	18			630	3150	

#### 3 Procurement Unit

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	PPR	Training on Public Procurement Rules 2008 and Contract Management	4	3	25	100	300	AE/UE/SAE
		Total	4			100	300	

#### 4 Quality Control Unit

S	. Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No	. Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	QCT-1 SAE	Training on Quality Control (QCT-1) for SAE	2	5	20	40	200	SAE
2	QCT-4,LT	Training on Sub-Soil Investigation (QCT-4) for LT	4	6	18	72	432	Lab Technician
		Total	6			112	632	

#### 5 Maintenance Unit

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	RMM	Training on Road Maintenance Management (RMM)	3	5	24	72	360	AE, UE & SAE
		Total	3			72	360	

#### **Central Training Unit**

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

#### 6 Integrated Water Resource Management Unit

			0						
	SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
_	No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
	1	IDT	Training on Cooperative Management for the newly elected WMCA Members	3	3	39	117	351	Newly elected WMCA Members
	Total			3			117	351	

#### 7 Design Unit

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1		Training on Bored Pile, Pre-Stressed Concrete Girder Construction Methodology and Formwork	2	5	30	60	300	Sr. AE, UE, AE & SAE
		Total	2			60	300	

#### **Project Funded Training:**

#### 8 Union Parishad Complex Construction Project (UCCP)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	BCT	Basic Computer Training	30	10	10	300	3000	UP Secretary
Total			30			300	3000	

#### 9 Municipal Support Unit (MSU)

SI. No.	Course Code	Course Title	No. of Batches	Duration (days)	Participants per Batch	Total no. of Participants		Category of Participants
1	PPT	Public Procurement Rules-2008	1	2	50	50	100	Mayor of PS
2	PPT	Public Procurement Rules-2008	1	2	30	30	60	SAE of PS
3	EST	Estimating Course	2	5	25	50	250	WA of PS
4	QCT-1	Training on Quality Control of Construction works (QCT-1)	2	5	25	50	250	AEs of PS
5	SUR	Surveying Course	2	5	25	50	250	WA of PS
6	SCW	Supervision of Construction Work	1	5	25	25	125	SAE of PS

# Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

			<u> </u>	Jour 30	3 III tile i	1 . 2010-	2011	
7	SCW	Supervision of Construction Work	2	5	25	50	250	WA of PS
8	CCI	Construction of Concrete Infrastructure	1	5	30	30	150	WA of PS
9	CCI	Construction of Concrete Infrastructure	1	5	30	30	150	SAEs of PS
10	MPI	Maintenance of Physical Infrastructure	1	5	30	30	150	W/As of PS
11	вст	Basic Computer Training for Tax, Accounts, Water, Trade License section staff including data entry cost	50	10	10	500	5000	PS Staff
12	вст	Basic Computer Training for Engineering Section staff	50	10	10	500	5000	PS Staff
13	CRT	4 days class Training for Engineering section staff	50	4	10	500	2000	PS Staff
14	FST	Four month long field survey on data collection for training of engineering section staff	50	120	8	400	48000	PS staff
15	SWS	Sensitization work shop for community of ULB	50	1	60	3000	3000	PS staff
16	TAS	Training for on Accounting software management for Pourashava	10	5	10	50	250	PS staff
17	TTS	Training on Tax software management for Pourashava	10	5	10	100	500	PS staff
18	TWS	Training on Water software management for Pourashava	10	5	10	100	500	PS staff
19	TTL	Training on Trade License software management for Pourashava	10	5	10	100	500	PS Staff
20	ACAD	AutoCAD Training for the engineering section staff of Pourashava	10	5	10	100	500	PS staff
	Total					5745	66985	

#### 10 Secondary Towns Integrated Flood Protection (Phase-2) Project

	SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
L	No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
	1	UKVV	Quarterly progress review workshop on UGIAP implementation.	4	1	25	100	100	PPO, XEN, PMO Official.
	2		Workshop on annual progress review & Annual Work Plan.	1	1	30	30	30	Mayor,PPO,XEN, PMO Official.

#### Central Training Unit

**Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011** 

					<u> </u>		<del></del>	
3	WMS	Workshop on market survey of IGA for CDC member.	1	1	25	25	25	PPO,CDW
4	SDT	Skill Development Training(Computer Training, Tailoring, Block Batic etc.)	5	15	20	100	1500	CDC Member/ CDC repetitive
5	WES	Workshop on environmental sanitation (ward level).	51	0.5	30	1530	765	Counselor, CDC office bearer, Citizen
6	CY	TOT on court yard meeting conductor.	1	1	40	40	40	Facilitator, Counselor & Pourashava official
7	ТОМ	Training on Operation & Maintenance Fund (OMF) Guideline.	1	1	35	35	35	PPO,CDW, Pourashava staff (conservancy)
8	TOM	Training on Operation & Maintenance Fund (OMF).	142	0.5	10	1420	710	CDC Member
9	RT	Refresher training	51	3	20	1020	3060	Project staff, Pourashava official. CDC representative
10	EV	Exchange visit for experience sharing.	10	3	20	200	600	Facilitators, Councilors, Pourashava officials,
11	TSCM	Training on savings & credit management for group leaders.	195	5	30	5850	29250	CDC Member
12	PBD	Pre budget discussion meeting with Civil Society, Chamber and Commerce and Urban Poor Community representatives at Pourashava level .	8	0.5	50	400	200	TLCC Members, Rep. Civil society ,Chamber and Commerce representative
13	OTL	Orientation training on leadership & Gender issue for community leaders.	2	3	30	60	180	PMO Official, Councilors, Pour. officials, Comity. repr.
14	WCDCF	Workshop on Preparation of future Action Pan for CDC federation.	5	0.5	40	200	100	PPO, Pourashava official & CDC Members .
	Sub-Total					11010	36595	

#### 11 Eastern Bangladesh Rural Infrastructure Development Project (EBRIDP)

ı									
ı	SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
Į	No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
	1	L C.P.S	Construction Planning, Supervision, Quality Control	4	3	25	100	300	AE-LGED, AE-EBRIDP
ı	· ·	0, 0	& Management	·					& UE

**Central Training Unit** 

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

					<u> </u>			
2	QCT	Quality Control Test at Laboratory and on Site Testing Procedure	9	4	30	270	1080	SAE, Surveyor & WA
3	RMM	Training on Road Maintenance Management (RMM)	3	5	22	66	330	Sr. AE, AE, UE & SAE
4	GAD	Orientation for Gender Awareness Issues	2	1	30	60	60	MLSS of LGED HQ.
5	GAD	Orientation for Gender Awareness Issues	3	1	35	105	105	Officer of LGED HQ.
6	IM	Training on Infrastructure Maintenance	3	3	30	90	270	Surveyor & WA
	Total					496	2145	

No of Duration Participants Total no of Trainee

Category of

#### 12 Participatory Small Scale Water Resources Sector Project (PSSWRSP) SI Course

OI.	Course	Course Title	140. 01	Duration	Farticipants	Total 110. 01	Hainee	Category or			
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants			
A. lı	A. Institutional Strengthening										
a. Pı	a. Project Orientation & Management										
1	PSW-46	Foreign Study Tour	1	12	12	12	144	PD/XEN/AE/UE			
2	PSW-47	Upazila Role in WRM	14	2	30	420	840	UP Representative			
3	PSW-49	Semi Annual Progress Review Meeting	1	1	80	80	80	XEN/UE/Sr. AE/AE/WMCA			
4	PSW-50	Semi Annual WMCA Performance Review (SSW-1,2)	30	1	45	1350	1350	WMCA Rep, XEN/UZE			
5	PSW-54	Quarterly Institutional Review Workshop	4	1	80	320	320	XEN/SrAE/UZE/AE/SO/CO			
6	PSW-55	MIS: Data Collection Methods	3	2	25	75	150	AE/SO/SoE/CA			
7	PSW-57	MIS Data Analysis	1	1	10	10	10	PMU/IWMRU Officials			
8	PSW-57	Foundation Courses for COs	2	3	20	40	120	COs			
9	PSW-61	Foundation Training on PSSWRSP for Sociologist	1	2	20	20	40	Sociologist			
10	PSW-62	TOT: Role in WRM	1	2	20	20	40	BARD & RDA Faculty			
11	PSW-63	PRA Training	1	4	20	20	80	IWRMU Staff, Hydrologist, AE, SoE			

	Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit									
	Unit/Project Wise List of Tra				Y : 2010	-2011				
12 PSV	W-65 Planning Methods and Design Concepts	4	2	20	80	160	XEN/AE			
13 PSV	W-67 Understanding Sub-project Concepts	2	1	30	60	60	IWRMU/Dist Staff			
14 PSV	N-71 Data Collection for Sub-project Appraisal	2	1	20	40	40	AE/SAE(IWRMU/Dist)			
c. Opera	tion and Maintenance					_				
15 PSV	N-74 TOT: O&M Training for WMCAs	1	2	20	20	40	XEN/AE/Sociologist			
d WMC	A Establishment & Management					_				
16 PSV	W-80 Orientation of WMCA (Upazila Level)	4	1	50	200	200	UE, AE, AC(L)UAO			
17 PSV	W-82 Orientation of WMCA (District Level)	2	1	20	40	40	XEN, DCO			
e. Agricu	ulture									
18 PSV	18 PSW-84 TOT on Sustainable Agriculture Production 1 1 20 20 DAE, DTO, CPS									
f. Fishe	ries									
19 PSV	W-88 PSSWRSP Fisheries Program Orientation Workshop	1	1	20	20	20	XEN/UE/AE/SAE			
g. Enviro	onment									
20 PSV	W-95 Environmental Mgt in PSSWRSP (Foundation)	1	4	20	20	80	IWRMU Env Staff & Others			
h. Gende	er									
21 PSV	W-98 TOT: Gender in Water Management	1	2	20	20	40	Sociologist/ SoE			
22 PSV	N-99 Gender Awareness Training	1	1	20	20	20	DWA, Other Officials			
B. Parti	cipatory Sub-project Development									
a Projec	a. Project Orientation & Management									
23 PSV	Water Management Drama Folk	8	1	10	80	80	WMCA Member			
24 PSW	V-107 Foundation Training on PSSWRSP for CA	10	4	25	250	1000	CAs			
b. Planning Design & Construction										
25 PSW	V-111 Construction Monitoring for WMCA	15	1	25	375	375	WMCA & UP Member			
c. Opera	tions & Maintenance									

#### **Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit** Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011 New WMCA O&M PSW-117 Training for new WMCA Committee Committees d. Cooperatives Chairman & Secretary PSW-121 WMCA: Mobilize local resources & Access public serv of WMCAs PSW-122 Orientation on WMCA FMC, CO, CA WMCA Chairman. PSW-124 Micro-credit Management (follow up) secretary & two **FMC** PSW-126 Orientation for By-laws drafting Elected MC members PSW-132 Basic Cooperative Management of WMCAs e. WMCA Establishment & Management General Members of PSW-135 Member Education Programmed **WMCAs** f. Agriculture PSW-153 SP Land Use Plan & Preparation Map All WMCA Members PSW-155 Orientation of SP Agriculture Dev't Plan NGO Ag. Facilitators g. Environment COs, selected WMCA PSW-168 TOT: Environ Issues, Impact & Mgt president/secretaries. women member h. Capacity Development for completed SSW-1 & SSW-2 SP WMCA O & M PSW-170 O&M Training Subcommittee Newly elected MC PSW-171 Cooperative Management members of WMCA Selected WMCA PSW-173 Fisheries Refresher Training members Selected WMCA PSW-174 Fisheries Program Experience Sharing W'shop members

#### **Central Training Unit**

	Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY : 2010-2011										
C. F	C. Project Implementation										
a. Pı	roject Or	ientation & Management									
40	PSW-175	Orientation Course on PRA in PSSWRSP	2	5	25	50	250	PRA Team			
41	PSW-176	Review course on PRA experience	2	1	25	50	50	NGO Coordinators & PRA Team			
b. Fi	b. Fisheries										
42	PSW-177	Training in PRA Fisheries aspect Mgt	2	2	20	40	80	PRA Consultants Fisheries Experts			
c. G	ender										
43	PSW-181	Gender Equity for PRA Teams	1	1	30	30	30	NGO's Staffs			
		Total	233			6638	10575				
13	13 Small Scale Water Resources Development Project, (SSWRDP–JICA)										
SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of		Category of			
No.	Code	on and Management	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants			
<b>A.</b> C	1	Initial Orientation of PRA Teams	1	1	20	20	20	PRA Teams			
-		Initial Orientation of FRA Teams	1	ı	20	20	20	FSDD Team members,			
2	2	Initial Orientation of FSDD Teams	1	1	25	25	25	various PMO and IWRMU staff			
3	5	Foundation Training on SSWRDP	1	3	20	20	60	Agri. & Fisheries Facilitators, CSs			
4	6	SSWRDP Social and Institutional Aspects	2	1	30	60	60	AE-LGED & Project			
5	9	TOT : Subproject Identification	1	1	35	35	35	UE, JWRE, CPO, CS, A&F Facilitators			
6	10	Subproject Identification	350	1	42	14700	14700	UP Chair, Member & Secretaries			
7	11	Water Management Folk Song and Drama	30	1	Large Group			Potential MWMCA members			

#### **Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit** Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011 Orientation Course on PRA in SSWRDP **PRA Teams** JrWRE, 'CPO, Agri & Bi-Monthly Progress Review & Workshop Fish Facilitator and CS XEN. UE. CPO. JWRE. Quarterly Progress Review Meetings **WMCA** B. Planning, Designing and Construction Planning Methods and Design Concepts XEN. AE & JWRE Engineering Survey and Geotechnical Investigation JWRE, CS & SAE JWRE, CPO & CS Basic Computer Training (BCT) Course Training on Computer based Estimate Preparation (RSEPS) and Earth Volume Calculation (EVCS) JWRE, CS & SAE Software XEN, UE, JWRE, CPO, District Workshop on Earthwork Implementation CS/SAE & CO Understanding Drawings of Hydraulic Structures JWRE, CS & SAE Construction Practices and Quality Control AE, UE & JWRE Construction Practices and Quality Control SAE & CS UE, AE JWRE, SAE. TOT: Training LCSs on Earthwork Methods CPO, CO & CA. Earthwork Methods for LCSs LCS members C. WMCA Establishment/Management XEN, Coop. Officer, Orientation on WMCA UE, JWRE, AC Land, CPO, DAE Staff.

Potential members of

**WMCA** 

FMC, CA and CPO,

JrWRE, CS, CO Principal and

Instructors of CZIs

CS. CO

Orientation on Formation of Organizing Committee

Training on WMCA for FMC, CA and CPO, JrWRE,

TOT: Basic Cooperative Management

**Central Training Unit** 

Unit/Project Wise List of Training	Courses in the FY : 2010-2011
------------------------------------	-------------------------------

	Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY : 2010-2011									
25		TOT: Management of WMCA Accounts	1	1	30	30	30	Principal and Instructors of CZIs		
26	37	Management of WMCA Accounts	2	3	30	60	180	WMCA, Accountant, Treasurer, Chairman & Secretary		
27	38	Basic Cooperative Management	15	4	26	390	1560	Elected MC members of WMCAs		
28	39	TOT on Micro Credit Management	1	5	20	20	100	CPO		
29	43	Member Education Program (MEP)	60	1	300-400 Large Group			General members of WMCAs		
30	44	Workshop on Better WMCA Practice Experience Sharing	1	1	30	30	30	Zonal IDS, CPO & JWRE		
D. O	peratio	on and Maintenance								
31	50	TOT: Construction Monitoring Training for WMCAs	1	1	20	20	20	XEN-T and JWRE		
32	51	Construction Monitoring Training for UZE	2	1	25	50	50	UZE		
33	52	Construction Monitoring Training for Construction Supervisor/Selected SAE	2	1	25	50	50	CS & Selected SAE		
34	53	TOT:O&M Training	1	2	33	33	66	XEN-T, JWRE and CPO		
35	54	O&M Training for UE, Agri and Fishery Facilitators	3	2	25	75	150	UE & AF Facilitators		
36	55	O&M Training for CO & CS	4	2	25	100	200	CS/CO		
37	56	ToT on Building O&M Awareness	1	1	30	30	30	JWRE and WMCA		
38	57	WMCA: Building O&M Awareness	60	1	100	6000	6000	WMCA Members		
39	58	WMCA: O&M Training (before hand-over)	3	2	20	60	120	WMCA Members		
E. A	gricult	ure		•						
40	64	IPM: Farmers Field School	67	15	20	1340	20100	Selected MWCA members, men and		
41	65	Agriculture Resource Management	67	2	20	1340	2680	Selected MWCA		
42	66	Agriculture Training for Women	15	2	30	450	900	Selected MWCA		
43	70	Agricultural Production and Land Use Plan Preparation	67	1				All WMCA Members, men and women		

**Central Training Unit** 

44	71	Agricultural Development Activities	1	3	15	15	45	Ag. Facilitators		
F. Fi	F. Fisheries									
45	78	Fisheries Program Management Training 1	10	3	30	300	900	WMCA, CPO, CO/CS, CA		
46	79	Fisheries Program Management Training 2	1	3	9	9	27	Fisheries Facilitators		
47	80	Fish Production Technology	3	3	20	60	180	WMCA members		
48	81	Fisheries Training for Women	10	2	30	300	600	Selected WMCA		
49	82	Subproject Fisheries Development Plan	30	1	20	600	600	WMCA members		
50	84	On-site Fisheries Training	30	1	20	600	600	WMCA members		
51	86	Demonstrations	30	1	20	600	600	20 WMCA members		
52	87	Fisheries Exchange visits	1	1	24	24	24	WMCA members		
53	88	Refresher Training	1	2	15	15	30	Fisheries Facilitators		
G. E	nviron	ment								
54	91	Orientation on Environmental Awareness and Local Resources Management	12	1	100	1200	1200	WMCA members and general beneficiaries		
55		Training on Environmental aspects for LCS	135	2	25	3375	6750	LCS Group members		
H. G	ender	and Development								
56	94	Gender Awareness Training for Engineers at District and Upazila Level	3	2	30	90	180	District XEN, UE, AE, SAE		
57	97	Gender Awareness Training for Field Staff and WMCA Management Committee	10	1	30	300	300	CO, CA, WMCA MC		
58	98	Gender Awareness Training for WMCA Members	12	1	100	1200	1200	WMCA Members		
59	99	Income Generating: Ideas and Suggestions	10	3	25	250	750	Women members of WMCA		
Total 1535 54488 84838										

#### 14 Sunamgonj Community Based Resource Management Project (SCBRMP)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code		Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	AB	Accounts & Book keeping	60	3	24	1440	4320	CO Manager

#### **Central Training Unit**

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

2         RAB         Refresher on Accounts & Book keeping         52         1         24         1248         1248         CO Manager           3         LDGM         Leadership Development & Group Management         40         3         24         960         2880         CO President           4         RLDGM         Refresher on Leadership Development & Group Management         40         1         24         960         960         CO President           5         COA         CO Auditing system         4         1         40         160         160         Internal Auditor           6         OBKB         Orientation for BKB staff         3         1         24         72         72         BKB Staff           7         ABCDF         Accounts & Book keeping for CDF         2         3         20         40         120         Community Development           8         ST         Special training on credit mgt.         210         2         28         5880         11760         CO member           9         COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         6300         CO member           10         GT         Graduation Training for the staff			Office twise List of T	aning	<del>Jourse</del>	3 III tile i	1 . 2010-	<u> </u>	
4         RLDGM         Refresher on Leadership Development & Group Management         40         1         24         960         960         CO President           5         COA         CO Auditing system         4         1         40         160         Internal Auditor           6         OBKB         Orientation for BKB staff         3         1         24         72         72         BKB Staff           7         ABCDF         Accounts & Book keeping for CDF         2         3         20         40         120         Community Development           8         ST         Special training on credit mgt.         210         2         28         5880         11760         CO member           9         COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         6300         CO member           10         GT         Graduation Training for the staff         2         2         24         48         96         Project staff           11         ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12         SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25	2	RAB	Refresher on Accounts & Book keeping	52	1	24	1248	1248	CO Manager
4 RLDGM         Management         40         1         24         960         960         CO President           5 COA         COA uditing system         4         1         40         160         160         Internal Auditor           6 OBKB         Orientation for BKB staff         3         1         24         72         72         BKB Staff           7 ABCDF         Accounts & Book keeping for CDF         2         3         20         40         120         Community Development           8 ST         Special training on credit mgt.         210         2         28         5880         11760         CO member           9 COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         CO member           10 GT         Graduation Training for the staff         2         2         24         48         96         Project staff           11 ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12 SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13 RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         <	3	LDGM	Leadership Development & Group Management	40	3	24	960	2880	CO President
6         OBKB         Orientation for BKB staff         3         1         24         72         72         BKB Staff           7         ABCDF         Accounts & Book keeping for CDF         2         3         20         40         120         Community Development           8         ST         Special training on credit mgt.         210         2         28         5880         11760         CO member           9         COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         6300         CO member           10         GT         Graduation Training for the staff         2         2         24         48         96         Project staff           11         ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48	4	RLDGM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	40	1	24	960	960	CO President
7         ABCDF Accounts & Book keeping for CDF         2         3         20         40         120         Community Development           8         ST         Special training on credit mgt.         210         2         28         5880         11760         CO member           9         COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         6300         CO member           10         GT         Graduation Training for the staff         2         2         24         48         96         Project staff           11         ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12         SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336	5	COA	CO Auditing system	4	1	40	160	160	Internal Auditor
8         ST         Special training on credit mgt.         210         2         28         5880         11760         CO member           9         COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         6300         CO member           10         GT         Graduation Training for the staff         2         2         24         48         96         Project staff           11         ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12         SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         48         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         <	6	OBKB	Orientation for BKB staff	3	1	24	72	72	BKB Staff
9         COP         Training on CO graduation         210         1         30         6300         6300         CO member           10         GT         Graduation Training for the staff         2         2         24         48         96         Project staff           11         ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12         SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Samp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96 <t< td=""><td>7</td><td>ABCDF</td><td>Accounts &amp; Book keeping for CDF</td><td>2</td><td>3</td><td>20</td><td>40</td><td>120</td><td>Community Development</td></t<>	7	ABCDF	Accounts & Book keeping for CDF	2	3	20	40	120	Community Development
10 GT   Graduation Training for the staff   2   2   24   48   96   Project staff   11   ID   Induction   1   12   16   16   192   Project staff   12   SD   Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)   6   6   25   150   900   Project staff   13   RC   Resource Conservation   2   1   24   48   48   BUG Member   14   FS   Fish Sanctuaries   2   1   24   48   48   BUG Member   15   STP   Swamp Tree Plantation   14   1   24   336   336   BUG Member   16   OWFM   Open Water Fish. Mgt.   2   7   24   48   336   Project staff   17   LDAM   Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel   Management   4   4   24   96   384   BUG Member   18   FPM   Fish Processing & Marketing   10   2   25   250   500   BUG Member   19   STN   Swamp Tree Nursery   5   2   24   120   240   BUG Member   19   STN   Swamp Tree Nursery   5   2   24   120   240   BUG Member   20   FBT   Field Based Training   60   1   30   1800   1800   BUG Member   21   ORM   Orientation on Re-excavation Method   25   1   50   1250   LCS Member   22   RM   Re-excavation Method   25   1   50   1250   LCS Member   23   EVT   Exchange Visit for BUG member   1   5   30   30   150   BUG Member   24   TT   Technology Training   1   6   10   10   60   Project staff   25   DCR   Field plot technical, data collection & reporting   2   6   40   80   480   Project staff   26   STV   Specialized training on vaccination   2   12   20   40   480   CO   Member   27   TTC   Technical Training (Center)   30   3024   CO   Member   3024   TTC   Technical Training (Center)   3024   CO   Member   3024   TTC   Technical Training (Center)   3024   CO   Member   3026   TTC   Technical Training (Center)   3024   TTC   TECHNICAL Training (Center)   302	8	+	Special training on credit mgt.	210	2	28	5880	11760	CO member
11         ID         Induction         1         12         16         16         192         Project staff           12         SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Mem					1		6300	6300	CO member
12         SD         Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)         6         6         25         150         900         Project staff           13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800				2					1
13         RC         Resource Conservation         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Plantation         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         5		+			12	16	16	192	Project staff
14         FS         Fish Sanctuaries         2         1         24         48         48         BUG Member           15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         1250	12	SD	Staff Development (Follow up/ Refresher)	6	6	25	150	900	Project staff
15         STP         Swamp Tree Plantation         14         1         24         336         336         BUG Member           16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         1	13	RC	Resource Conservation	2	1	24	48	48	BUG Member
16         OWFM         Open Water Fish. Mgt.         2         7         24         48         336         Project staff           17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10 </td <td>14</td> <td>FS</td> <td>Fish Sanctuaries</td> <td>2</td> <td>1</td> <td>24</td> <td>48</td> <td>48</td> <td>BUG Member</td>	14	FS	Fish Sanctuaries	2	1	24	48	48	BUG Member
17         LDAM         Leadership Development, Accounts & Beel Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10         60         Project staff           25         DCR         Field plot technical, data collection & reporting         2         6         40	15	STP	Swamp Tree Plantation	14	1	24	336	336	BUG Member
17         LDAM         Management         4         4         24         96         384         BUG Member           18         FPM         Fish Processing & Marketing         10         2         25         250         500         BUG Member           19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10         60         Project staff           25         DCR         Field plot technical, data collection & reporting         2         6         40         80 <t< td=""><td>16</td><td>OWFM</td><td>Open Water Fish. Mgt.</td><td>2</td><td>7</td><td>24</td><td>48</td><td>336</td><td>Project staff</td></t<>	16	OWFM	Open Water Fish. Mgt.	2	7	24	48	336	Project staff
19         STN         Swamp Tree Nursery         5         2         24         120         240         BUG Member           20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10         60         Project staff           25         DCR         Field plot technical, data collection & reporting         2         6         40         80         480         Project staff           26         STV         Specialized training on vaccination         2         12         20         40         480         CO Member           27         TTC         Technical Training (Center)         63         2         24         1512	17	LDAM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4	4	24	96	384	BUG Member
20         FBT         Field Based Training         60         1         30         1800         1800         BUG Member           21         ORM         Orientation on Re-excavation Method         1         1         50         50         LGED & Project Staff           22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10         60         Project staff           25         DCR         Field plot technical, data collection & reporting         2         6         40         80         480         Project staff           26         STV         Specialized training on vaccination         2         12         20         40         480         CO Member           27         TTC         Technical Training (Center)         63         2         24         1512         3024         CO member	18	FPM	Fish Processing & Marketing	10	2	25	250	500	BUG Member
21ORMOrientation on Re-excavation Method115050LGED & Project Staff22RMRe-excavation Method2515012501250LCS Member23EVTExchange Visit for BUG member153030150BUG Member24TTTechnology Training16101060Project staff25DCRField plot technical, data collection & reporting264080480Project staff26STVSpecialized training on vaccination2122040480CO Member27TTCTechnical Training (Center)6322415123024CO member	19	STN	Swamp Tree Nursery	5	2	24	120	240	BUG Member
22         RM         Re-excavation Method         25         1         50         1250         1250         LCS Member           23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10         60         Project staff           25         DCR         Field plot technical, data collection & reporting         2         6         40         80         480         Project staff           26         STV         Specialized training on vaccination         2         12         20         40         480         CO Member           27         TTC         Technical Training (Center)         63         2         24         1512         3024         CO member	20	FBT	Field Based Training	60	1	30	1800	1800	BUG Member
23         EVT         Exchange Visit for BUG member         1         5         30         30         150         BUG Member           24         TT         Technology Training         1         6         10         10         60         Project staff           25         DCR         Field plot technical, data collection & reporting         2         6         40         80         480         Project staff           26         STV         Specialized training on vaccination         2         12         20         40         480         CO Member           27         TTC         Technical Training (Center)         63         2         24         1512         3024         CO member	21	ORM	Orientation on Re-excavation Method	1	1	50	50	50	LGED & Project Staff
24TTTechnology Training16101060Project staff25DCRField plot technical, data collection & reporting264080480Project staff26STVSpecialized training on vaccination2122040480CO Member27TTCTechnical Training (Center)6322415123024CO member	22	RM	Re-excavation Method	25	1	50	1250	1250	LCS Member
25 DCR Field plot technical, data collection & reporting 2 6 40 80 480 Project staff 26 STV Specialized training on vaccination 2 12 20 40 480 CO Member 27 TTC Technical Training (Center) 63 2 24 1512 3024 CO member	23	EVT	Exchange Visit for BUG member	1	5	30	30	150	BUG Member
26 STV Specialized training on vaccination 2 12 20 40 480 CO Member 27 TTC Technical Training (Center) 63 2 24 1512 3024 CO member	24	TT	Technology Training	1	6	10	10	60	Project staff
27 TTC Technical Training (Center) 63 2 24 1512 3024 CO member	25	DCR	Field plot technical, data collection & reporting	2	6	40	80	480	Project staff
	26	STV	Specialized training on vaccination	2	12	20	40	480	CO Member
28 TTF Technical Training (Field) 246 2 31 7626 15252 CO member	27	TTC	Technical Training (Center)	63	2	24	1512	3024	CO member
	28	TTF	Technical Training (Field)	246	2	31	7626	15252	CO member

#### **Central Training Unit**

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

29	IMCFP	IMC formation & practice	42	1	9	378	378	CO member
30	LCST	LCS formation & practice	37	1	30	1110	1110	CO member
31	IMM	Infrastructure Mgt. & Maintenance	1	2	11	11	22	Project staff
32	BAT	Basic Awareness Training (Non formal)	1440	5	20	28800	144000	CO member
		Total:	2590			60917	198956	

#### 15 Urban Partnerships for Poverty Reduction Project (UPPRP)

SI.	Course		No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants		Participants
INO.	Code		Datches	(uays)	per batch	Farticipants	Days	Community people,
1	PBW	Project briefing workshop	6	1	100	600	600	Councilors, Project
	15	Troject Shelling Werkerlep			100	000		team, CDC members
2	TSFS	Training for surveyor on head count/family survey	31	1	20	620	620	CDC members
								CDC leaders, Govt
3	TTEV	Town to Town Exchange Visit	25	3	40	1000	3000	Officials, Councilors,
								Project staff
								CDC leaders, Govt
4	ESW	Experience sharing workshop at town level	23	1	50	1150	1150	Officials, Councilors,
								Project staff
5	TSCM	Training on Savings and Credit Management	413	2	40	16520	33040	CDC leaders
6	TGM	Training on group management	155	2	20	3100	6200	CDC office bearer
7	GLT	Gender and Leadership Training	156	2	20	3120	6240	CDC leaders
8	TLM	Training on Leadership and Management	6	2	20	120	240	Cluster office bearer
9	W-CAP	Workshop on CAP	137	1	24	3288	3288	CDC leaders
10	EVT	Exchange visit within towns	366	1	20	7320	7320	CDC leaders, members
11	RTSCM	Refresher training on savings and credit	73	2	20	1460	2920	CDC leader, Cluster
12	T-SIF	Training on SIF contract management	153	1	20	3060	3060	Cluster/ CDC leaders
12	CM	Training on on contract management	100	'	20	0000	0000	Claston CBO leaders
13	TCPI	Training on construction on physical infrastructure	158	1	20	3160	3160	CDC leaders, members

**Central Training Unit** 

		Onial reject while Election fra		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
14	TEMH	Training on Environmental Management and Health/Hygiene	47	1	20	940	940	CDC leaders, members
15	WLCH S	Workshop on low cost housing & settlement	23	1	50	1150	1150	CDC leaders, Govt Officials, Councilors,
16	T-SEF FM	Training on SEF fund management	29	1	10	290	290	Cluster leader
17	T-SEF CDC	Training on SEF/apprenticeship fund management for CDC office bearer	83	1	20	1660	1660	CDC leaders
18	W-SEF AI	Workshop on SEF Apprenticeship implementation	23	1	30	690	690	Shop/workshop owner and apprentices
19	TOT	ToT on facilitation skills of COs on 'Urban	16	3	10	160	480	CDC members
20	TT-	Technical training of CDC members	158	2	30	4750	9500	CDC members
21	TVDS	Training on 'Vaccinator development' supported with Kit Box	30	4	10	299	1196	CDC members
22	OEAU	Orientation to extreme poor for Agribusiness using Block Grant	71	1	30	2135	2135	CDC members
23	DI-UA	Demonstration of integrated UA farming at HH level	229	1	2	458	458	CDC members
24	DCBUA	Demonstration on community based Urban Agriculture	45	1	1	45	45	CDC members
		Total	2456			57095	89382	

#### 16 Market Infrastructure Development Project in Char land Region (MIDPCR)

3

A.a07

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of	
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants	
A. Ir	A. Infrastructure Development								
a. St	a. Strengthening Market Management								
1	A.a04	Market user and stakeholder workshop	47	1	30	1410	1410	Market users,	
2	A.a06	Workshop for women market users	40	1	20	800	800	Women UP member, Women TD & WS	
		Training of coloated woman landers on Market						Momon trader	

5

20

100

100

association leaders

	Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit									
	Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY : 2010-2011									
4	A.a11	MMC Follow-up training	8	1	20	160	160	MMC leaders		
5	A.a12	MMC exchange visit	5	3	20	100	300	MMC leaders		
6	A.a13	Annual review workshop for project staff	1	1	10	10	10	District and zonal level project staff		
7	A.a14	Training of LGED's Cos	1	2	20	20	40	MMC leaders		
b. M	arket Inf	rastructure								
c. Tr	ansport	Infrastructure								
8	A.c01	Training of LCS members	50	2	25	1250	2500	LCS members		
9	A.c02	Training of LCS leaders	10	3	25	250	750	LCS leaders (10% of members)		
B. P	B. Production and Market Group Development									
a. G	roup For	mation and Support								
10	B.a04	Training of new farmers groups on social issues	350	1	20	7000	7000	New groups		
11	B.a03	Planning and Review meeting	10	1	10	100	100	NGO & PMU staff		
b. Sı	upport fo	or Marketable Crops (DAE Component)								
12	B.b	Beneficiary training for new groups	840	1	20	16800	16800	Group members		
13	B.b13	Participatory field tested	500			0	0			
14	B.b14	Nucleus fruit tree gardens	400			0	0			
15	B.b15	Field days	250			0	0			
c. Sı	upport fo	or Income Generating Activities					•			
16	B.c02	ToT for NGO marketing personnel on technology and marketing	2	4	20	40	160	NGO marketing personnel		
17	B.c03	Training on basic IGA	200	2	30	6000	12000	Members of new		
18	B.c04	Training on specialized IGA	50	4	25	1250	5000	Members of new		
19	B.c05	Training on marketing	50	4	25	1250	5000	Members of new groups and MOG		

#### **Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit** Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011 Members of Existing B.c06 Training on basic IGA Groups Members of Existing Training on specialized IGA B.c07 Groups Members of Existing Training on marketing B.c08 Groups and MOG Members of LCS Training on basic IGA B. c09 Members of LCS Training on specialized IGA B.c10 Members of LCS Training on marketing B.c11 groups and MOG Producer Group exchange visit Progressive members C. Rural Enterprise Development a. Workshops and Staff Training PMU staff, XEN, NGO C. a03 Annual Review workshop directors PMU staff, XEN, NGO C. Quarterly Review workshop a03(a) directors Training in market Development C. a05 NGO Staff b. Beneficiary Training and Workshop C.a06 Management training Project group members C.a07 Marketing Training Project group members Marketing Visit C.a08 Project group members Market linkage workshops Project group members C.a09 Group members local C.a10 Marketing Linkages visit traders Regional Exposure Visit C1 Local entrepreneurs

#### **Central Training Unit**

**Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011** 

#### D. Policy, Institutional and Management Support

		Total	3492			52880	100480	
40	D2	Overseas visits and training	2	7	5	10	70	LGED project staff
39	D.b01	Technical Training of project staff	4	1	30	120	120	Sociologist, Planning officer, Engineer
b. Pr	oject Ma	anagement Unit						
38	D.a02	Rural Marketing Policy Workshop	1	1	50	50	50	Sr. LGD, Planning Comm. MoA, MoL & Other GOB Staff
37	D1	Regional exposure visit	1	7	5	5	35	Senior GoB officials
36	D.a01	Workshop: Policy Dialogue Session	1	1	30	30	30	Sr. LGD, Planning Comm. MoA, MoL & Other GOB Staff

#### 17 Second Rural Infrastructure Improvement Project (RIIP-2)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
A. L	.GED Ca	pacity Development						
1	LIA US/B	Result Based Management (RBM) and Indicators for Monitoring: RBM and Related Monitoring	2	3	25	50	150	XEN/AE, UE
2	Ι ΙΔ () /	Public Procurement Rrgulations1: BOQ and Contract Management	4	3	25	100	300	SAE/SAE (RIIP-2)
3	1 A 08	Public Procurement Rrgulations1: Financial Management	7	2	25	175	350	Acct. Acct. Asst.
4	TA-09/B	LGED Specification and Construction Procedure: Road and Road Structure including Field visit	16	5	25	400	2000	Work Assistant of LGED
5	TA-12	Construction Quality III: Field Testing	5	2	25	125	250	SAE, SAE (RIIP-2)
6	TA-13	Construction Quality IV: Construction Supervision	5	3	25	125	375	UE, AE, SAE, SAE (RIIP-2), WA

#### **Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit** Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011 **Microsoft Project Based Monitoring of** TA-15/B Construction Works: Practical Software XEN, AE & UE Application for Construction Monitoring Maintenance Management I- Paved Roads and UE, AE (1), TA-16/A Structures: On-Pavement Routine and Emergency SAE (XEN Office) Maintenance through MMT. Maintenance Management I- Paved Roads and SAE - XEN office, WA TA-16/B **Structures**: On-Pavement and Structure Routine & MMT workers. and Emergency Maintenance (OJT) through MMT. Maintenance Management I- Paved Road and TA-16/C Structures: TOT. Rural Road Maintenance UE, CO and NOG Management Computer Skills: Basic PC Operation and User T- 20/A Oriented Soft-ware Application (Word, Excel, Power AE, UE, SAE, Point) Internet search, E-filling and E-mail Computer Skills: Basic PC Operation and User CCT. Acct. Asst. TA-20/B Oriented Soft-ware Application (Word, Excel, Power Compute Operator Point) Internet search, E-filling and E-mail TA-22 Training of Trainers (Methodology) AE. UE. SAE COs TA-23 Training on Local Governance B. Training for Project Beneficiaries Members from UP, MMC Female Shop Owner selection board training TOT on Business Skill for FSO/LCS FSO, NGO & PMO Business Skill for FSO **FSP** LCS Women LCS Business Skill IGA for LCS LCS Women Training on Basic Business, IGA for LCS LCS Women **UP Management Training for UP Members UP Members** Total

**Central Training Unit** 

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

#### 18 Strengthening of Activities in RDEC Project (Phase-II)

SI. No.	Course Code	Course Title	No. of Batches	Duration (days)	Participants per Batch	Total no. of Participants		Category of Participants
1	TCC	Training on Tri-axial Compression and Consolidation Test	1	3	22	22	66	AE & LT (District Level)
2	IPQC	Integrated Practice on QC and CM for Foundation Work	1	9	20	20	180	AE & LT (District Level)
3	IPQC	Integrated Practice on QC and CM for Foundation Work	1	9	30	30	270	AE-QC, & LT
4	FCBR	Training on Field CBR Test	2	3	22	44	132	AE & LT (District Level)
5	TPDM	Training for the Practice of Drilling Machine	1	3	22	22	66	AE & LT (District Level)
		Total	6			138	714	

#### 19 South Western Bangladesh Rural Development Project (SWBRDP)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	FT	Foundation Training	4	60	40	160	9600	AE & AUE
		Total	4			160	9600	

#### 20 Second Urban Governance and Infrastructure Improvement Project (UGIIP-II)

SI. No.	Course Code	Course Title	No. of Batches	Duration (days)	Participants per Batch	Total no. of Participants	Trainee Days	Category of Participants
1	TWLCC	Training on WLCC Function and Responsibilities	35	1	40	1400	1400	WLCC Member
2	TMM	Training on Monitoring Method, Tools and Technique	9	1	30	270	270	PMO, PIU and Consultant
3	DPA	Training on Dissemination of Project Activities	6	1	20	120	120	Local Journalist & MSP
4	AOM	Training on Administrative and Office Management	6	1	30	180	180	Pourashava Staff
5	ОСВО	Orientation on CBO Function & Representatives	369	1	40	14760	14760	Ward Councilors & CBO Members
6		Orientation on Environmental and Resettlement issue under PMO Project	6	1	30	180	180	PMO Official, Councilors & Local Peoples

#### **Central Training Unit**

**Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011** 

7	тот	Training of Trainers	6	3	30	180	540	PMO Engineers, RCs, CEO, Secretary PS
8	BCT	Basic Computer Training for Pourashava Staff	18	5	15	270	1350	Pourashava Staff
9	OSWM	Orientation on Solid Waste Management	10	2	15	150	300	XEN, AE, Secretary and PMO Official
10	OGAP	Orientation on Gender Action Plan (GAP)	8	1	30	240	240	Member of Gender Committee
11	QCTWM	Quality Control Training and Work Management for Contractors	12	2	30	360	720	Pourashava Contractor
12	RTLCC	Refresher training for TLCC Member	35	1	50	1750	1750	Mayors, CEO, Secretary, AO & XEN
13	TES	Training on Estimating Software (RSEPS)	4	1	35	140	140	XEN, AE, SAE & ME
14	TFM	Training on Financial Management of Pourashava	2	2	35	70	140	Account Section of Pourashava
15	OPR	Orientation on Poverty Reduction Action Plan	6	1	20	120	120	Member of PRAP Steering Committee
16	ocw	Orientation for Community Field Worker	6	1	20	120	120	Community Field Workers
		Total	538			20310	22330	

#### 21 Rural Road and Market Access Infrastructure Development Project (RRMAIDP)

SI. No.	Course Code	Course Title	No. of Batches	Duration (days)	Participants per Batch	Total no. of Participants	Trainee Days	Category of Participants
1	LCS1	LCS Subcontracting for Contractors	1	5	20	20	100	Contractors
2	LCS2	LCS Subcontracting for Contractors	1	5	20	20	100	Contractors
3	LCS3	LCS Subcontracting for Contractors	1	5	20	20	100	Contractors
4	LCS4	LCS Subcontracting for Contractors	1	5	20	20	100	Contractors
5	LCS5	LCS Subcontracting for Contractors	1	5	20	20	100	Contractors
6	LCS6	LCS Subcontracting for Contractors	1	5	20	20	100	Contractors
7	FM1	Financial Management for LGIs	1	5	20	20	100	UP Secretary & UZ accountant

#### **Central Training Unit**

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

						1 1 2010		
8	FM2	Financial Management for LGIs	1	5	20	20	100	UP Secretary
9	FM3	Financial Management for LGIs	1	5	20	20	100	UP Secretary
10	FM4	Financial Management for LGIs	1	5	20	20	100	UP Secretary
11	SSC1	SSC training for UP	1	3	20	20	60	SSC members
12	SSC2	SSC training for UP	1	3	20	20	60	SSC members
13	SSC3	SSC training for UP	1	3	20	20	60	SSC members
14	SICT1	Sardar & SIC Training on scheme implementation	1	5	20	20	100	Sardar & SIC
15	SICT2	Sardar & SIC Training on scheme implementation	1	5	20	20	100	Sardar & SIC
16	SICT3	Sardar & SIC Training on scheme implementation	1	5	20	20	100	Sardar & SIC
17	SICT4	Sardar & SIC Training on scheme implementation	1	5	20	20	100	Sardar & SIC
18	SDT1	Scheme design training for LGIs	1	3	20	20	60	UP standing committee
19	SDT2	Scheme design training for LGIs	1	3	20	20	60	UP standing committee
20	SDT3	Scheme design training for LGIs	1	3	20	20	60	UP standing committee
21	SDT4	Scheme design training for LGIs	1	3	20	20	60	UP standing committee
22	TOT1-1	ToT 1 literacy training animators	1	5	20	20	100	Animators
23	TOT1-2	ToT 1 literacy training animators	1	5	20	20	100	Animators
24	TOT1-3	ToT 1 literacy training animators	1	5	20	20	100	Animators
25	TOT1-4	ToT 1 literacy training animators	1	5	20	20	100	Animators
26	TOT2-1	ToT 2 literacy training animators	1	3	20	20	60	Animators
27	TOT2-2	ToT 2 literacy training animators	1	3	20	20	60	Animators
28	TOT2-3	ToT 2 literacy training animators	1	3	20	20	60	Animators
29	TOT2-4	ToT 2 literacy training animators	1	3	20	20	60	Animators
30	TOT3-1	ToT 3 literacy training animators	1	2	20	20	40	Animators
31	TOT3-2	ToT 3 literacy training animators	1	2	20	20	40	Animators
32	ТОТЗ-З	ToT 3 literacy training animators	1	2	20	20	40	Animators

**Central Training Unit** 

**Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011** 

33	TOT3-4	ToT 3 literacy training animators	1	2	20	20	40	Animators
34	LCSWP	LCS Work Preparation	60	3	40	2400	7200	LCS women
35	TPC	Tree Plantation & Care taking training	9	1	15	135	135	LCS women
36	IGAO	IGA Orientation	60	1	40	2400	2400	LCS women
37	UPDP	UP Development Planning	125	3	20	2500	7500	UP
38	VCRNT	Village Core Road Network Training	6	2	20	120	240	UP standing committee
39	ULP	Upazila level planning	2	5	20	40	200	Upazila staff
40	ST	OPRC Study tour to Noakhali & Laxmipur for UEO, XEN and DSU staff	1	3	20	20	60	UEO, XEN& DSU staff Patuakhali & Barguna
41	OPRC1	OPRC introduction to LGED	2	1	20	40	40	UEO, XEN& DSU staff Patuakhali & Barguna
42	OPRC2	OPRC introduction and cost estimating for	2	2	20	40	80	Contractors
43	OPRC3	OPRC introduction for UPs	3	2	20	60	120	UP standing committee
44	OPRC4	Implementation of OPRC for contractors	2	1	20	40	40	Contractors
45	OPRC5	Implementation of OPRC for UPs	3	1	20	60	60	UP standing committee, SSC, SIC
46	RCS	Road Condition Surveying	9	2	20	180	360	UEO staff & LCS supervisor
47	MP	Preparation of 5-year maintenance Plan	9	3	20	180	540	UEO staff & Xen staff
48	OPRCS	OPRC supervision	7	2	20	140	280	UEO staff & LCS supervisor
		Total	333			9015	21875	

#### 22 Rural Employment and Road Maintenance Program (RERMP)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	IGT	Income Generating Training for Maintenance Crew	785	1	42	32970	32970	Maintenance Crews
		Total	785			32970	32970	

#### **Central Training Unit**

Unit/Project Wise List of Training Courses in the FY: 2010-2011

#### 23 Union Infrastructure Development Project (Greater Rangpur and Dinajpur Dist.)

SI.	Course	Course Title	No. of	Duration	Participants	Total no. of	Trainee	Category of
No.	Code	Course Title	Batches	(days)	per Batch	Participants	Days	Participants
1	LCS	Training of LCS Members	8	3	15	120	360	LCS Groups
		Total	8			120	360	

A. Total Number of Courses Planned : 340
A. Total Number of Batches Planned : 13326
B. Total Number of Participants Planned : 323580
C. Total Number of Trainee Days Planned : 717185



#### **Local Government Engineering Department** Central Training Unit TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011

MONTH				JU	LY							AUC								SE	PTE	EMBI	ΞR				(	сто	BER		
Week's 1st date	4		11		18		25	1	8	В		15		22		29		5		12		19	1	26	3		10		17	24	1
LGED HQ. Dhaka			71 SSW	/-JICA	TCC-	JICA				1 SSW	-J <b>I</b> CA			28 SS\	V-J <b>I</b> CA	RMM-	-MU					57 <b>-</b> P8	ssw :	24 SSW-J <b>I</b> CA	107 <b>-</b> F	PSSW	23 SS	W-JICA		23 (	SSW-J <b>I</b> CA
LGED HQ. Dhaka			TA 23-	RIIP2	RMM	-MU		2 SSW-	IICA	RMM	1-MU	50 SS	N-JICA			RMM-E	BRIDP					27 SSV	V-JICA	61-PSSW	24 SS	W-JICA	107-	PSSW	51 SSW	-JICA FO	CBR-JICA
LGED HQ. Dhaka					GAD-E	BRIDP		RMM-EBI	RIDP .	TA 07-	-RIIP2			IPQC	-JICA	TA 07-	RIIP2					5 SSW	-JICA F	RMM-EBRIDE	107 <b>-</b> F	PSSW	RMM-	RIMMU		RM	м <b>-</b> R <b>I</b> MMU
LGED HQ. Dhaka			26 SSW	/-JICA			TA 07-RIIP2			IPQC-	-JICA			15 SS\	V-JICA							51 SSV	V-JICA	6 SSW-JICA	15 SS	W-JICA	28 SS	W-JICA		5.	2-PSSW
LGED HQ. Dhaka					27 SSV	V-J <b>I</b> CA		TA 09-R	IIP2					RMN	1-MU	26 SSW	/-JICA			RMM	-MU	6 SSW	-JICA :	23 SSW-J <b>I</b> CA	63-PS	SW	21 SS	W-JICA	TA 09-F	RIIP2 TA	07-RIIP2
LGED HQ. Dhaka									-	TA 23-	RIIP2			TA 09	-RIIP2								47-PS	sw	FCBF	R-JICA	47-F	SSW		47	7-PSSW
Barisal RTC															TMT-U	JGIIP2						QCW-L	JGIIP2		вст-	UG <b>II</b> P2					
Perojpur																															
Jhalakathi																															
Bhola																															
Patuakhali																															
Borguna																															
Chittagong RTC							CPS-EBRIDP	QCT-EBF	RIDP					QCT-E	BRIDP							TMT-U	GIIP2		QCW-	UGIIP2					
Cox's Bazar																															
Bandarban																															
Rangamati																															
Khagrachari																															
Comilla RTC									c	QCW-U	JG <b>II</b> P2																TMT-	JGIIP2			
B. Baria																															
Chandpur																															
Noakhali							CPS-EBRIDP	QCT-EBF	RIDP							QCT-EE	BRIDP														
Laxmipur																															
Feni																															
Dhaka RTC					BCT-L	GIIP2			1	тмт-и	IGIIP2														QCW-	UG <b>II</b> P2				ВС	T-UGIIP2
Gazipur																															
Manikganj																															
Narayanganj																															
Munshigani																															
Narshingdi																															
Tangail																															
Faridpur RTC	29 SSV	N-JICA	18 SSW	/-JICA	9 SSW	-JICA		OER-UG	IIP2 2	22 SSV	V-JICA	25 SS	N-JICA	18 SS\	V-JICA	QCW-U	JG <b>II</b> P2	29 SSW	V-JICA			29 SSV	V-JICA	TMT-UGIIP2	22 SS	W-JICA	25 SS	W-JICA	29 SSW	-JICA BC	T-UGIIP2
Madaripur																													$\perp$		
Raibari																															
Gopalgani																															
Shariatpur									_																						
Magura																															
Narail																															

Note: The Training Courses beyond this calendar but mentioned in the unit/project wise training lists will be implemented by the respective units/projects at different venues other than RTCs and district offices of LGED as per their requirement.

# Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011

MONTH				JU	LY							AUG					10-2		_	SEP	TEME	ER					0	сто	BER		
Week's 1st date	4		11		18	2	25	1		8		15		22		29		5		12	19		26		3		10		17		24
Jessore RTC			OER-U	JGIIP2				QCW-	UG <b>II</b> P2							вст-	UG <b>II</b> P2										TMT <b>-</b> U	GIIP2			
Jhenaida																															
Khulna																															
Bagherhat																															
Satkhira																															
Kushtia																															
Meherpur																															
Chuadanga																															
Mymensingh RTC	29 SS	W-JICA			BCT-UG	IIP2 2	9 SSW-J <b>I</b> CA	22 SS	W-JICA	18 SS	N-JICA	25 SS\	<b>N-JI</b> CA	25 SS	W-J <b>I</b> CA	TMT-	UGIIP2	25 SS\	W-J <b>I</b> CA		22 SS	W-J <b>I</b> CA	OER-L	JGIIP2	QCW-	JGIIP2	18 SSV	V-JICA	25 SSW	/-JICA	BCT-UGIIP:
Netrokona																															
Kishorganj																															
Jamalpur																															
Sherpur																															
Rajshahi RTC	QCW-	UGIIP2						DPA-	JGIIP2					OER-	UGIIP2						вст-	UGIIP2									
Naogaon																															
Natore																															
Chapai Nawabganj																															
Bogra																															
Joypurhat																															
Pabna																															
Sirajganj																															
Rangpur RTC			QCW-	JGIIP2				вст-	JGIIP2							DPA-	UGIIP2				TMT-	UG <b>II</b> P2									OER-UGIIP
Gaibandha																															
Lalmonirhat																															
Kurigram																															
Nilphamari																															
Dinajpur																															
Thakurgaon																															
Panchagarh																															
Sylhet RTC	OER-	UGIIP2	18 SSV	V-JICA	25 SSW-	JICA C	PS-EBRIDP	18 SS	W-JICA	QCT-E	BRIDP	25 SS\	N-JICA	QCT-E	EBRIDP	QCW-	-UGIIP2	25 SS\	W-JICA		25 SS	W-JICA	BCT-L	JGIIP2	TMT-U	JGIIP2	18 SSV	V-JICA	22 SSW	/-JICA	DPA-UGIIP:
Moulavibazar																															
Habiganj																															
Sunamganj			TRAI	NING C	F SCBR	ИP					TRA	INING	OF SC	BRMP						TRAININ	IG OF SC	BRMP					TRAIN	NING OF	F SCBRI	.MP	

Note: The Training Courses beyond this calendar but mentioned in the unit/project wise training lists will be implemented by the respective units/projects at different venues other than RTCs and district offices of LGED as per their requirement.

# Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011

												AINING CALENDAR 2010-2																					
MONTH	NOVEMBER									DECEMBER											JANI	UAR'	Y				FEBR	UAR	<b>Y</b>				
Week's 1st date	31		7 14		21	21		28		5			19		26		2 9		9		16		24		30		6	13		20			
LGED HQ. Dhaka			24 SS	N-JICA		TA 0	5 <b>-</b> R <b>II</b> P2	71 <b>-</b> F	PSSW	SCW	/-MSU			TA 05	-RIIP2	TA 12	2-RIIP2	55-PS	ssw	TA 09	-RIIP2			53 SS	SW-JICA	SCW-I	мѕи	32 SSW-JICA	4				
LGED HQ. Dhaka	ocw.	-UGIIP2	IP2 RMM-MU			21 SS	21 SSW-JICA		4		8-RIIP2	TPDM-JICA		RMM-MU		EST-MSU		RMM	1-MU	EST-	MSU	49 <b>-</b> P	ssw			TA 23-RIIP2 TA 09-RIIP2		TA 09-RIIP2					
LGED HQ. Dhaka	PPT	-MSU	scw	-MSU		ocw	-UGIIP2	2 PPR-PU		PPT	-MSU			PPF	R-PU	TA 23	3-RIIP2	PPR	R-PU	TA 12	-RIIP2	TA 22	RIIP2	QC	T-MSU	PPR-	PU	QCT-MSU					
LGED HQ, Dhaka	TA 08	8-RIIP2	TA 12-RIIP2 21 SSW-JI		A TA 08-RIIP2		TA 08-RIIP2		2 54-PSSW				SUR-MSU		21 SSW-JICA		SUR-	MSU			OCW-UGIIP2				OCW-UGIIP2 TA		TA 08-RIIP2						
LGED HQ. Dhaka	24 SSW-JICA			52-PS	SW				24 SSW-JICA		67-PSSW		65-PSSW		65-PSSW		9-RIIP2			TA 08-RIIP2 50-		50-P	-PSSW		TA 12-RIIP2 54 SSW-			4					
LGED HQ. Dhaka			TA 20-RIIP2			TA 0	TA 09-RIIP2		2		TA 12-RIIP2			TA 13-RIIP2		65-PSSW		TA 13-	-RIIP2	TA 09-RIIP2		RIIP2	2		50-PSSW								
Barisal RTC	OPR-UGIIP2									DPA-	UGIIP2							BCT-UGIIP2						QCW-UGIIP:		2							
Perojpur																									1				+			$\vdash$	
Jhalakathi																																	
Bhola																																	
Patuakhali																																	
Borguna																																	
Chittagong RTC								вст-	UGIIP2							CPS-E	BRIDP									DPA-U	GIIP2						
Cox's Bazar																																	
Bandarban																																	
Rangamati																																	
Khagrachari																																	
Comilla RTC																		DPA-U	JGIIP2							AOM-U	GIIP2						
B. Baria																																	
Chandpur																CPS-E	BRIDP																
Noakhali																																	
Laxmipur																																	
Feni																																	
Dhaka RTC								AOM-	UG <b>II</b> P2				вст-	JG <b>II</b> P2										AOM-	-UGIIP2								
Gazipur																																	
Manikganj																																	
Narayanganj																																	
Munshiganj																																	
Narshingdi																																	
Tangail																																	
Faridpur RTC	AOM-	UGIIP2				22 SS	W-JICA	18 SS	W-JICA	AOM-	UGIIP2	2		22 SS\	W-JICA			BCT-U	JGIIP2			OPR-U	JGIIP2			18 SSW	-JICA						
Madaripur																																	
Rajbari																																	
Gopalganj																																	
Shariatpur																																	
Magura																																	
Narail																																	

Note: The Training Courses beyond this calendar but mentioned in the unit/project wise training lists will be implemented by the respective units/projects at different venues other than RTCs and district offices of LGED as per their requirement.

# Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011

	_	IRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2													<u> </u>	<u> </u>						_													
MONTH	NOVEMBER										DECEMBER										JAN	UAR'	Y			FEBRUARY									
Week's 1st date	31	7		14		21		28		5		12		19		26		2		9		16		24		30		6		13	2	20			
Jessore RTC	вст-	UGIIP2								TES-U	JGIIP2							AOM-	UGIIP2																
Jhenaida																																			
Khulna																																			
Bagherhat																																			
Satkhira																																			
Kushtia																																			
Meherpur																																			
Chuadanga																																			
Mymensingh RTC	22 SS	W-JICA 18 S	SSW-JICA					TFP-U	GIIP2	18 SS\	N-JICA					вст-	UG <b>II</b> P2	OPR-	UGIIP2	22 SSV	V-J <b>I</b> CA			QCW-UG	IIP2	22 SSV	V-JICA	TES-	JGIIP2						
Netrokona																																			
Kishorganj																																			
Jamalpur																																			
Sherpur																																			
Rajshahi RTC														TES-U	JGIIP2							OPR-L	JGIIP2			BCT-L	JG <b>II</b> P2								
Naogaon																																			
Natore																																			
Chapai Nawabganj																																			
Bogra																																			
Joypurhat																																			
Pabna																																			
Sirajganj																									$\Box$										
Rangpur RTC						BCT-U	IG <b>II</b> P2									OPR-	-UGIIP2			TFP-U	IG <b>II</b> P2					OPR-L	JGIIP2								
Gaibandha																																			
Lalmonirhat																																			
Kurigram																																			
Nilphamari																																			
Dinajpur																																			
Thakurgaon																																			
Panchagarh																																			
Sylhet RTC	22 SSW-JICA									22 SS\	N-J <b>I</b> CA	CA				CPS-EBRIDP		CPS-EBRIDP		TES-UGIIP2						18 SSW-JICA		А							
Moulavibazar																																			
Habiganj																																			
Sunamganj	TRAINING OF SCBRMP									TRAINING OF SCBRMP									TRAINING OF SCBRMP									TRAINING OF SCBRMP							

Note: The Training Courses beyond this calendar but mentioned in the unit/project wise training lists will be implemented by the respective units/projects at different venues other than RTCs and district offices of LGED as per their requirement.

#### **Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011 APRIL** MONTH MARCH MAY JUNE 5 29 12 19 Week's 1st date 27 6 13 20 27 10 17 24 8 15 22 TA 23-RIIP2 TA 09/B-RIIP2 TA 22-RIIP2 TA 12-RIIP2 TA 09-RIIP2 TA 09/B-RIIP2 84-PSSW OCW-UGIIP2 LGED HQ. Dhaka RWT-SSW 98-PSSW 99-PSSW PPR-PU TA 15-RIIP2 PPR-PU CCI-MSU WMCA-IWRM WMCA-IWRM LGED HQ. Dhaka CCI-MSU TA 13-RIIP2 44 SSW-JICA LGED HQ. Dhaka 95-PSSW QCT 1-MSU MSP-CTU TA 09-RIIP2 QCT 1-MSU ssw QCT 1-MSU ssw SSW ssw ssw TA 15/B-RIIP2 RMM-MU TA 07-RIIP2 GAD-EBRIDP 88-PSSW LGED HQ. Dhaka 54 SSW-JICA TA 15-RIIP2 LGED HQ, Dhaka 54 SSW-JICA TA 23-RIIP2 OCW-UGIIP2 BPCG-DU BPCG-DU TA 08-RIIP2 BPCG-DU MPI-MSU TA 13-RIIP2 TA 13-RIIP2 LGED HQ. Dhaka TA 09-RIIP2 TA 20-RIIP2 TA 15-RIIP2 TA 09-RIIP2 TA 09-RIIP2 Barisal RTC BCT-UCCP ssw ssw QCT-GOB SSW QCT-GOB ssw Perojpur Jhalakathi Bhola Patuakhali CMM-RRM Borguna QCT-EBRIDP QCT-EBRIDP IM-EBRIDP Chittagong RTC BCT-UCCP SSW ssw QCT-EBRIDE Cox's Bazar Bandarban Rangamati Khagrachari Comilla RTC TA 09/B-RIIP2 BCT-UCCP TA 07-RIIP2 QCT-GOB QCT-GOB TA 08-RIIP 2 B. Baria TA 16/E-RIIP 2 Chandpur QCT-EBRIDP QCT-EBRIDE QCT-EBRIDE IM-EBRIDP Noakhali Laxmipur Feni **Dhaka RTC** BCT-UCCP ssw Gazipur Manikgani Narayangani Munshiganj Narshingdi Tangail Faridpur RTC BCT-UCCP SSW QCT-GOB QCT-GOB ssw SSW SSW Madaripur Rajbari

Note: The Training Courses beyond this calendar but mentioned in the unit/project wise training lists will be implemented by the respective units/projects at different venues other than RTCs and district offices of LGED as per their requirement.

Gopalganj Shariatpur Magura Narail

#### **Local Government Engineering Department Central Training Unit TRAINING CALENDAR 2010-2011** MONTH MARCH **APRIL** MAY JUNE 27 13 20 27 3 10 17 24 15 22 29 12 19 Week's 1st date BCT-UCCP SSW ssw ssw ssw Jessore RTC Jhenaida Khulna Bagherhat Satkhira Kushtia Meherpur Chuadanga TA 12-RIIP2 TA 09/B-RIIP2 Mymensingh RTC TA 16/E-RIIP2 BCT-UCCP QCT-GOB QCT-GOB ssw Netrokona Kishorganj Jamalpur Sherpur Rajshahi RTC BCT-UCCP QCT-GOB QCT-GOB SSW Naogaon Natore Chapai Nawabganj

SSW TA 08-RIIP2

QCT-EBRIDP QCT-EBRIDP

QCT-GOB

IM-EBRIDP

SSW

TRAINING OF SCBRMP

ssw

QCT-EBRIDE

TRAINING OF SCBRMP

Note: The Training Courses beyond this calendar but mentioned in the unit/project wise training lists will be implemented by the respective units/projects at different venues other than RTCs and district offices of LGED as per their requirement.

TRAINING OF SCBRMP

BCT-UCCP

BCT-UCCP

TRAINING OF SCBRMP

SSW

SSW

Bogra
Joypurhat
Pabna
Sirajganj

Rangpur RTC

Gaibandha
Lalmonirhat
Kurigram
Nilphamari
Dinajpur
Thakurgaon
Panchagarh

Sylhet RTC

Sunamganj

Moulavibazar Habiganj